THE CITY OF ROUND ROCK

Utilities & Environmental Services

2008 Enterprise Drive
Round Rock, Texas 78664

BID TABULATION

BIDS EXTENDED AND CHECKED

BY : (S22 Dz s OA/&)/

DATE :

12/72016~

SHEET: 1 of 2

CONTRACT : Kesington Channel Improvements

LOCATION : 2008 Enterprise Drive

D&S Concrete
Contractors

TCB Construction

Smith Contracting

Myers Concrete
Construction

Statement of Safety? Yes

Statement of Safety? Yes

Statement of Safety? Yes

Statement of Safety? Yes
Addendum(s)? N/A

DATE: 12/7/2016 Addendum(s)? N/A Addendum(s)? N/A Addendum(s)? N/A
Bid Bond? Yes Bid Bond? Yes Bid Bond? Yes Bid Bond? Yes
BASE BID
APPROX. UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT
ITEM # ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT PRICE COST PRICE COST PRICE COST PRICE COST

] Remove P.C. Concrete RipRap 1664 SF $10.00 | $ 16,640.00 $9.50 | $ 15,808.00 $7.00 | $ 11,648.00 $9.50 | $15.808.00

2 Core and Grout Existing Concrete 2 EA $4,000.00 | $ 8,000.00 | $7,500.00 | $ 15,000.00 | $5,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 {$16.210.00 $32.420.00

3 Concrete Riprap (6") 91 SY $400.00 | $ 36,400.00 | $117.00 | $ 10,647.00 | $300.00 | $ 27,300.00 | $397.00 |  $36.127.00

4 Dry Riprap, D50 = 15", 24" Layer 954 CYy $105.00 | $ 100,170.00 $150.00 | $143,100.00 $170.00 | $ 162,180.00 $344.00 $328.176.00

5 Native Seeding for Eros (Hydro) 2215 SY $450 | § 9,967.50 $2.75 1 $ 6,091.25 $6.00 | $ 13,290.00 $6.00 $13,290.00

6 Soil Retention Blanket Class 2 € 203 SY $20.00 | $ 4,060.00 $7.25 18§ 147175 $10.00 | $ 2,030.00 $4.00 $812.00

7 Tree Removal 1 EA $900.00 | $ 900.00 | $1,200.00 | $ 1,200.00 $600.00 | $ 600.00 $659.00 $659.00

8 Tree Protection Type A 351 LF $20.00 | $ 7,020.00 $4.50 | $ 1,579.50 $3.00 [ $§ 1,053.00 $10.00 $3.510.00

9 Pipe Slope Drain 2 EA $300.00 | $ 600.00 | $1,500.00 | $ 3,000.00 $500.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $2.471.50 $4,943.00

10 Rock Berm 100 LF $40.00 | $ 4,000.00 $39.00 | $ 3,900.00 $27.00 | § 2.700.00 $66.00 $6.600.00

11 Stabilized Construction Entrances 3 EA $1,200.00 | $ 3,600.00 | $1,700.00 | $ 5,100.00 | $2,000.00 | $ 6,000.00 | $3.625.00 $10.875.00
12 Erosion Control Log 180 LF $10.00 | $ 1,800.00 $10.00 | $ 1,800.00 $15.00 | $ 2,700.00 $23.10 $4.158.00

13 Mobilization (5%) 1 LS $9,100.00 [ $ 9,100.00 [$20,000.00 | $ 20,000.00 {$10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 |$23,137.00 |  $23,137.00
14 Saftey Fence 405 LF $12.00 | $ 4,860.00 $6.00 | $§ 2,430.00 $2.00 | $ 810.00 $8.00 $3.240.00
TOTAL BASE BID: $ 207,117.50 | § 231,127.50 | $ 251,311.00 $483,755.00

Unit prices in red ($XX.XX) indicate no written unit price entered by bidder.
Costs in red ($XXXX.XX) indicate adjustment upon tabulation of bids.




THE CITY OF ROUND ROCK

Utilities & Environmental Services

2008 Enterprise Drive
Round Rock, Texas 78664

BID TABULATION

BIDS EXTENDED AND CHECKED

DATE :

BY:W, Q:.'/;sﬁﬁ,;)r l/,7ZA.«~/J>—

12/7/2016

SHEET: 2 of 2
CONTRACT : Kesington Channel Improvements
Shirley & Sons
Construction
LOCATION : 2008 Enterprise Drive Statement of Safety? Yes [Statement of Safety? Statement of Safety? Statement of Safety?
DATE: 12/7/2016 Addendum(s)? N/A Addendum(s)? N/A Addendum(s)? N/A Addendum(s)? N/A
Bid Bond? Yes Bid Bond? Bid Bond? Bid Bond?
BASE BID
APPROX. UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT
ITEM # ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT PRICE COST PRICE COST PRICE COST PRICE COST
1 Remove P.C. Concrete RipRap 1664 SF $7.20 $11,980.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 Core and Grout Existing Concrete 2 EA $25,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3 Concrete Riprap (6") 91 SY $1,305.00f $118,755.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4 Dry Riprap, D50 = 15", 24" Layer 954 CY $420.00{ $400,680.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5 Native Seeding for Eros (Hydro) 2215 SY $18.00 $39,870.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6 Soil Retention Blanket Class 2 203 SY $73.00 $14,819.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7 Tree Removal 1 EA $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8 Tree Protection Type A 351 LF $5.00 $1,755.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9 Pipe Slope Drain 2 EA $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
10 Rock Berm 100 LF $40.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
11 Stabilized Construction Entrances 3 EA $2,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
12 Erosion Control Log 180 LF $12.00 $2,160.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
B8 Mobilization (5%) 1 LS | $34,000.00]  $34,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
14 Saftey Fence 405 LF $13.00 $5,265.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL BASE BID: $691,784.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Unit prices in red ($XX.XX) indicate no written unit price entered by bidder.
Costs in red ($XXXX.XX) indicate adjustment upon tabulation of bids.



